
From:
To: East Anglia Two; East Anglia ONE North
Subject: Re: Hearings PINS Ref: EN010077 + EN010078
Date: 12 March 2020 13:28:53

Hi Liam,

I am unsure as to where my questions and concerns are going to be addressed at the meetings. My
concerns address the "Strategic Development of North Seas Grid Infrastructure" which was until
recently a government policy under the North Sea Energy Cooperation (NCES).

"The Political Declaration on energy cooperation between North Seas Countries, signed on 6 June
2016, set up a three-year work programme, based on voluntary cooperation, to facilitate the further
cost-effective deployment of offshore renewables, in particular wind, and interconnection in the North
Seas countries."

This "Political Declaration" seems to have been ignored by the current planning proposal.

I have other concerns about the location of the sub station which seems to be sub optimal in terms of
energy losses. Consideration of losses are a fundamental consideration in our progress to a carbon
neutral energy system by 2050.   

Perhaps you could consider my concerns and help me by suggesting where in the planned meeting
my concerns would be addressed.

Thanks 
Alan Hatfield

-----Original Message-----
From: East Anglia Two <EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
To: East Anglia ONE North
<EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; East Anglia Two
<EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 11:10
Subject: RE: Hearings PINS Ref: EN010077 + EN010078

Dear Mr Hatfield
 
 
Thank you for informing us of your intention to attend the Preliminary Meeting, Issue
Specific Hearing 1, Issue Specific Hearing 2 and Open Floor Hearing 1 for both
Examinations. 
 
As per the Rule 6 letters, to help the management of these hearings please inform us of
the following: 

·     whether you wish to speak at one or more hearings (if you wish to speak at more
than one then please may you identify which hearings you wish to speak at); 
·     on which agenda items you intend to speak, listing points you wish to make; and 
·     any special requirements you may have (eg disabled access, hearing loop etc). 

 
Thank you in advance for providing this information. 
 
Kind regards,



Liam
 
 
Liam Fedden
Case Officer
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk and
EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure
Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning
Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
 
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 10 March 2020 08:02
To: East Anglia ONE North <EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; East
Anglia Two <EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Hearings PINS Ref: EN010077 + EN010078
 
I will be attending the hearings on 24th, 25th and 26th March 2020,  I would like to
reserve the right to speak.
 
Alan Hatfield
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